Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 7:48 AM

To: ‘Shawn Chua'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Retrieval Of SLA3535G Surveyor Report & Photos

Dear Shawn,
We are unable to provide the survey report.

Kindly refer to EQ insurance, Ref No DM18H000935-JG

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shawn Chua [mailto:shawnchua@tanchong.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 6:19 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Retrieval Of SLA3535G Surveyor Report & Photos

Good evening.
May | have the surveyor report & photos for SLA3535G?
Will be assisting her to recover the loss of use from NTUC.

Thank you very much for your time & assistance.

Regards,

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019
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